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" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

———— e — — e ———
From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 5:31 PM
To: Nivitha (LKK Auto); ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; sur@lkkauto.com
Subject: ACCIDENT ON 25 JUNE 2018 INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SKR4820Z AND

SJL3088X AT ALONG AYE TOWARDS CTE FROM PORTSDOWN AVENUE [Our ref:
AP/2018/000054] Lonpac Ref:17/18/18/VP05/020704
Attachments: 20704 TP survey report.pdf

Dear Nivitha
Attached is the TP survey report.

Please let us have your surveyor’s review and report.

Thanks,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June, 2018 9:38 AM

To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; ONG LI LI; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 25 JUNE 2018 AT ABOUT
10:30HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SKR4820Z AND SJL3088X AT ALONG AYE TOWARDS CTE FROM
PORTSDOWN AVENUE [Our ref: AP/2018/000054] Lonpac Ref:17/18/18/VP05/020704

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT [mailto:ericwoo@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 12:58 PM

To: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 25 JUNE 2018 AT ABOUT
10:30HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SKR4820Z AND SJL3088X AT ALONG AYE TOWARDS CTE FROM
PORTSDOWN AVENUE [Our ref: AP/2018/000054] Lonpac Ref:17/18/18/VP05/020704

Dear Charles,



Thank you for your list of surveyors.
We regret we are not agreeable to your panel of surveyor as listed.

We shall be assigning to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey on your client’s
vehicle No: SKR 4820Z.

Kindly advise the workshop to conduct survey.
Dear Catherine / Nivitha,

FYA.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: Charles Hoon [mailto:charles@aplp.com.sq]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June, 2018 12:04 PM

To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 25 JUNE 2018 AT ABOUT
10:30HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SKR4820Z AND S]L3088X AT ALONG AYE TOWARDS CTE FROM
PORTSDOWN AVENUE [Our ref: AP/2018/000054] Lonpac Ref:17/18/18/VP05/020704

Dear Eric,
Please find attached, our letter of even date.
Regards,

Charles Hoon

Law Practice

9 Temasek Boulevard #09-01 Suntec Tower 2 Singapore 038989

T: 64071429 F: 64071427 E: charles@aplp.com.sg

Singapore UEN No.: 53380739E

This email transmission is confidential and intended only for the addresses(s). It may contain information which is privileged as between solicitor and client or
protected by litigation privilege. If you are not the intended receipient, please delete this message and all attachments and inform us by return email. No part of
this message should be disclosed to any party, copied or used for any purpose. Thank you for your co-operation.

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ericwoo@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 11:54 AM

To: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

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



. We’will proceed to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly
with your workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached
list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert. (Please see attached).

Please let us know within 2 working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of
any of the motor surveyors provided to you as a single joint expert. You may select one of
the listed motor surveyors.

Kindly advise the workshop to conduct survey,
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: CHEW BENG KEE

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June, 2018 9:50 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG; ‘charles@aplp.com.sg'

Subject: FW: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 25 JUNE 2018 AT ABOUT
10:30HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SKR4820Z AND SJL3088X AT ALONG AYE TOWARDS CTE FROM
PORTSDOWN AVENUE [Our ref: AP/2018/000054] [your ref: to be advised]

Dear Charles

One of our officers will revert to you in due course. Eric, pls assist on the PRI.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Chew Beng Kee

Head of Claims | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 246 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Charles Hoon [mailto:charles@aplp.com.sq]

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 7:00 PM

To: CHEW BENG KEE

Subject: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 25 JUNE 2018 AT ABOUT
10:30HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SKR4820Z AND SJL3088X AT ALONG AYE TOWARDS CTE FROM
PORTSDOWN AVENUE [Our ref: AP/2018/000054] [your ref: to be advised]

Attn: Motor Claim Department

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Please find attached, our letter of even date.
Regards,

Charles Hoon

Law Practice
9 Temasek Boulevard #09-01 Suntec Tower 2 Singapore 038989



T: 64071429 F: 64071427 E: charles@aplp.com.sg
" Singapore UEN No.: 53380739E

This email transmission is confidential and intended only for the addresses(s). It may contain information which is privileged as between solicitor and client or

protected by litigation privilege. If you are not the intended receipient, please delete this message and all attachments and inform us by return email. No part of
this message should be disclosed to any party, copied or used for any purpose. Thank you for your co-operation.
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PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers

Correspondence Address' 1 Simei St 3 #02-24 S(529890)
Mobile. 9295 2204 Fax: 6722 8508 Email. pasvcs@hotmail com

Business Reg 201404434D

Report No.

To : Mr Tan Bao An, Kelvin
Cl/o. 50 Playfair Road
#05-04
Singapore 367995

: PAS/TP/0720618

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration No. : SKR4820Z

Make & Model : Volkswagen Golf (A)

Date of Registration : 11/02/2015

Colour : Met. Blue

TYRE CONDITION
Front LH : 7 mm Front RH
Make : Pirelli Make
Rear LH : 7 mm Rear RH
Make : Pirelli Make
Road wheels Type : Alloy

(The above represents the approximate remaining life of tyre treads)

Date of Report

Date of Assignment
Report requested by
Date of Accident
Date of Inspection
Claim No.

Policy No.

Engine Capacity (cc)
Mileage (km)
Chassis / Frame No.
Engine No.

: 7 mm
: Pirell:

: 7 mm
: Pirelli

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF DAMAGED VEHICLE (Static tests only)

General Bodywork

Paintwork

Handbrake

Footbrake

Steering

Apparent Engine Modification

: Good

: Good

. Serviceable
: Serviceable
. Serviceable
: Nil

PLACE OF REPAIRER OFFICE/WORKSHOP

Location

M/s. Isafe Garage

50, Playfair Road, Neel Building, #05-04, Singapore 367995

ASSESSMENT

Repairer's Estimate
Revised Amount

s
$
Less Excess I
$

Recommended Reserve

Estimated Normal Period of Repairs

5,446.30
4,804.80

3,850.00 (Lump Sum)

6 Working Days

: 07/07/2018

: 27/06/2018

: Mr Tan Bao An, Kelvin
1 25/06/2018

: 27/06/2018

: Third Party Claim

: 1197ce

: 113294km

: WVWZZZAUZFW171382
: CJZ580292

Disclaimer: This rrpan‘ is inm:daa’ for ri:t exclusive use of the nd’drrhc.\ solely in relation to the loss accurrence in which the assessed vebicle involved. No liability or
responsibiltity wfmmurrer shall be hield by PROMINENTAPPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD for any n.-fmncr on this repori by any third pargy.
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PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTELTD
Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Correspondence Address 1 Simei St 3 #02.24 5(529890)

Mobile: 9295 2204 Fax 6722 8508 Email pasves@hotmail.com Business Reg 2014044340
Vehicle No : SKR4820Z Report No. : PAS/TP/0720618
' GENERAL.REMARKS
——O L NLMANRKS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
THE ASSIGNMENT

The survey was conducted at M/s. Isafe Garage, 25, Kaki Bukit Road 4, Synergy@KB, #05-66/67/68, Singapore 417800.

(Subsequent inspections have been conducted)

POINT OF IMPACT

At the rear LH portion.

DAMAGES

The tailgate, rear bumper. rear end panel, rear floor panel, LHR chassis member, LHR fender, rear exhaust silencer, LH
taillamp, etc.

Other parts were also Sound damaged. (See schedule JSor details)
ADJUSTMENT / RECOMMENDATION

We have inspected thoroughly each and every item on the repairer's estimate against the actual damaged found on the vehicle.
We list the breakdown of our findings and our recommendation as per schedule attached.

Our adjusted atount for the cost of repairs is SGD $4.804.80.

CONCLUSION

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at a lump sum of SGD $3.850.00. .
|

This inspection was conducted entirely on a *“Without Prejudice’ basis. We have not given an authorization and/or instruction

to the repairer to proceed with the repairs.

We hereby reverting the matler to you for your discretion on repairs.

Assuring you of our best services always,

Yours Truly,
Prominent Appraiser Services Pte Ltd

Auyomgbile Appraiser
MSAAA
Licensed Appraiser

Page 2 of 4



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraiscrs

16/3??} Correspondence Address: 1 Simei St.3 #02-24 S(529890) - o
Mobile: 8285 2204 Fax: 6722 8508 Email' pasves@hotmail com Business Reg. 2014044340

Vehicle No. : SKR4820Z Report No. : PAS/TP/0720618

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
- : o Repairer's Our
S/No. Qty Parts Descriptions Condition Estimate (S§)  Assessment (S$)
I 1 pc Taillamp LH Cracked/Loop Broken §  387.00 §  387.00
2 1 pc Rr bumper Dented $  942.00 §  942.00
3 1 pc  Rr bumper reflector LH Cracked/Broken $ §2.00 $ 82.00
4 1 pc  Rr bumper lower cover Dented/Cracked §  289.00 § 289.00
5 6 pcs Rr bumper clip Necessary § 2.00 $ 12.00 5 12.00
6 2 pes Rrbumper retainer R/L Cracked/Necessary $  46.00 $ 92.00 3 92.00
7 1 pc Rr bumper center guide Dented/Cracked § 81.00 3 81.00
8 1 pc  Rr bumper reinforcement Dented §  483.00 § 48300
9 1pc Rrend panel Dented/Distorted $  604.00 $ jmm') voc
10 1 pc Rrend panel garnish Refit b 135.00 b -
11 1 pc Tailgate Dented/Repair (Refer labour no. 5 & 6)
12 1 pc Rrfender LH Dented/Repair (Refer labour no. 2, 5 & 6)
13 1 pc Exhaust silencer Dented/Repair (Refer labour no. 4) /
~ L ¢
$ 3,107.00 $ 297200 VS
Less Discount : 10% § 310,70 10% § 297.20
List Parts Sub-Total : S 2.796.30 S 267480 /L7
1 1 pc Rrreverse sensor Dented/Damaged S/N b 220.00 § 220,00 -
2 1 pc Rrend panel sealant Necessary S/N $ 40.00 $  X4000 V1Y
Special Nett Sub-Total : 3 260.00 260.00
Parts Total : $ 3.,056.30 $ 2,934.80
35 2

Page 3 of 4



@4} Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers

Correspondence Address: 1 Simei St.3 #02-24 S(529890)
Mobile: 8286 2204 Fax: 6722 8508 Email: pasves@hotmail.com

PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

Business Reg. 2014044340

Vehicle No. : SKR4820Z

e B

1 To check rear electrical wiring system.

2 To remove and reinstall rear interior trims, garnishes, etc. for necessary repairs.
3 Toremove, replace and reinstall rear reverse sensors & control unit.

4 To straighten, repair and realign rear exhaust silencer.

5 To straighten, repair, realign on affected area and replace damaged parts.

6 To spray painting, blending on affected and adjacent area.

7 To spray anti-rust coating on new and affected panels.

Labour Total :

Total (Parts & Labour) :

For Lump Sum Repairs

The final adjusted Lump Sum contract amountis  § 3.850.00

Under normal circumstances, the repairs should be completed within a reasonable period

64 Photographs were taken at the time of inspection.

Report No. : PAS/TP/0720618
Repairer's Our: 2 i:
Estimate (S§)  Assessment (S$)
$  50.00 $ 3000
$  120.00 $ 100.60 bo
$ 60.00 5 5000 Yo
$  80.00 $ X 6000 A~/
$ 1,000.00 7})@ Cec
$  1,000.00 5 80000 (o c
80.00 $ Kspﬂg)w‘-
$  2,390.00 $  1,870.00
$  5,446.30 $  4,804.80

2581
asg, . 288

S5

of 6 Working Days. (Exclude waiting days of PRI, Sunday, Pubic Holiday and awaiting of shipment for spare parts)

(

entire satisfaction of owner.

N.B: By accepling to carry out the repairs on a contract Lump Sum basis, the repairer shall has the prerogative and discretion (6]
replace the damaged parts with new, used, OEM or reconditioned parts and/or to repair the vehicle on a roadworthy condition o the

Nure The n.-mcn’ cmmarc Ims' beeu ad_msmd from a v:'wa) ln.s;pr:-flnn Any dﬁcrrpanau or rm.w:n a‘amnyu shrmH be mmf ed fo the rampan) within 7 days fmm the dara hereaf.

Otficrivise this revised amoum .thaﬂ be dcemed’ m’ mhd.
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¥y V | V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bedis B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref :  CS3/LPC18011723/Gtd3e2-1
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 Dote: 28092018 |"Ill‘”l"‘”""lﬂl"ll
Code: LPC2
12 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJL 3088X Veh. Inspected SKR 48202
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 17/18/18/\VP05/020704 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 07/08/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGEN GOLF c.c 1197
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. WVWZZZAUZFW171382 Colour BLUE
Odometer 113294 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[205/55 R16 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [205/55R16 PIRELLI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [205/55 R16 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [205/55 R16 PIRELLI 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  25/06/2018 Inspection Date 27/06/2018
Survey held at LYNSTON MOTORWORKS
25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4
#08-43 SYNERGY @KB
417800 SINGAPORE
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKR 4820Z

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qty esphEs Workshop ($)) )
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|{TAILLAMP LH CRACKED / LOOP 387.00 387.00
BROKEN
1|RR BUMPER DENTED 942.00 942.00
1|RR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH CRACKED / 82.00 82.00
BROKEN
1|RR BUMPER LOWER COVER DENTED / 289.00 289.00
CRACKED
8|RR BUMPER CLIP @$2.00 NECESSARY 12.00 12.00
2|RR BUMPER RETAINER R/L @$46.00 CRACKED / 92.00 92.00
NECESSARY
1|RR BUMPER CENTER GUIDE DENTED/ 81.00 81.00
CRACKED
1|RR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 483.00 483.00
1|RR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 604.00 s
LABOUR
1|RR END PANEL GARNISH REFIT 135.00 2
1|TAILGATE (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - L
LABOUR
1|RR FENDER LH (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
1|EXHAUST SILENCER(NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - 2
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -310.70 -236.80
2,796.30 2,131.20
CIAL NE
1|RR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DENTED / 220.00 220.00
DAMAGED
1|RR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
260.00 220.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEM. 50.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR INTERIOR TRIMS, 120.00 60.00
GARNISHES, ETC, FOR NECESSARY REPAIRS.

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18011723/Gtd3e2-1




¥y V I V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition
vy P Workshop ($)) ($)
TO REMOVE, REPLACE AND REINSTALL REAR REVERSE 60.00 40.00
SENSORS & CONTROL UNIT.
TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR AND REALIGN REAR EXHAUST [NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
SILENCER.
TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR, REALIGN ON AFFECTED 1,000.00 500.00
AREA AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF RR END PANEL, TAILGATE, RR FENDER
LH AND EXHAUST SILENCER.
TO SPRAY PAINTING, BLENDING ON AFFECTED AND 1,000.00 600.00
ADJACENT AREA.
TO SPRAY ANTI-RUST COATING ON NEW AND NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
AFFECTED PANELS.
2,390.00 1,230.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,446.30 3,581.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,850.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18011723/Gtd3e2-1
‘g‘
XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

ity [es vh 0 N l.1s 8 pted to any third party who may reply on the Report who or in part. Any third par




